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(i) The Cheirmen, CBIC, North Block, New Delhi

(i)  The Chairman, CBDT, North Block, New Delli

(1)) The Joint Secretary (Revenue), North Block, New Delhi

(iv)  All HoDs under Departinent of Revenue

(v)  Under Sceretary (1F-1). Department of Economic Aftairs

(vi)  Under Secrctary (1F-1), Departiment of Financial Services
Copy to:

(1) AS&FA(F), North Block, New Delhi

(1)  CCA (Finance)'CCA, CBDTICCA, CBIC
(1i1) Director (Fin-Rev/EC), Director (Fin-DT)
(1v) US (IFU-B&ATC), US(B&ADT)
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Fwd: Rush of expenditure in the last quarter of FY
2019-20

Inbo»

4:25 PM (16 minutes

zaohyd.cbdt zaohyd.cbdt@nic.in via nic.in ago)

to me

From: "zaohyd.cbdt" <zachyd.cbdt@nic.in>
To: "ITO Finance" <itofinsec@amail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:21:21 PM
Subject: Rush of expenditure in the last quarter of FY 2019-20

P| refer to the above enclosed attachment from Min of Finance, Dept of Revenue OM No.

15/05/2018-IFU-IIl dated 17.03.2020.

All the DDOs may be instructed to enter the IED no while creating the Sanction Order in PFMS.

A Srinivas

Sr.AO, CBDT, HYDERABAD
Ol/o Principal Chief Controller of Accounts, CBDT

Ministry of Finance
Government of India

Phone No. 040-23425587 and 040-23236512 (Fax)
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